Anker Innovations Limited

Add:Unit 56, 8th Floor, Tower 2, Admiralty Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong
Tel: +86-755-86544807

Email: Louis.gi@anker.com

Attestation Letter

Date: 2024-12-10

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our product eufy FamiLock S3 Max, eufy FamiLock S3,Model: T85V0,T85V0C,

FCC ID:2A0OKB-T85V0,for marketing purpose, this product only supports BLE 1M,

2.4G WiFi(2412-2462MHz, 802.11b/g/n 20/ax 20 modes),SRD(24-24.25GHz). 802.11ax mode
only supports full RU and doesn't support partial RU. The other functions, bands and modes was
disabled to use by manufacturer in the software, the end user has no capability to activate it.

Sincerely, \/OVV‘\S @{’

Printed Name: Louis Qi
Title:Testing and Compliance Director





